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The Origin and Development
of the China-ASEAN Free Trade Area

spE— R A bR BX SR SRR

D>» Section 1 Preparing

>P 1.1 Background HR

2001 £ 11 B, FECEBTHERXRPESREATA (10+41) &L
£, WHFERNERIER, —BHAERE OFERBRYTE—FREEHRS
X, HE#NEELHFPKAGER LR EHA B ERA . PE—KRE
HHASREREFASESERIHE—TERAKX. A 2002 FE5E (F
E—KELHET&FERIMLY DR, ERFHFEAZENT, BARE
BEBEHRL—FEY, RETUERERE.

2004 51 B, AT “FHBERVER]”, B 600 Bk R LT
Bi. 20044E11 A, WHEET (RUHSE W), 7000 BB
F 2005 4F 7 A FALTHEMRL. 2007 1 B, WHEE (RERFHI,
7 60 EAMREHIIHESEH T HT WTO K PRTGFEEE, HET
2008 4 7 A4 WITBRLEH e 8 HE AR+ RIRESESE, B.
Rk FEL. AJTBREFER. REAHRRE. BARRBEHF K. B‘Eﬁ\ gE
¥R, Sofh. mREEAAIL A,
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hE—FREHR K

(HRYHSH EEAXBEEZLOIS. 2006 7 A, (BYH
S FrEhE, RERRME, BT 3408 #r=HE%8, NERE
(34033 O %81 B 9.9% MR 3 8.1%.2008 £E 1 A, REMITE KB,
M T 5375 Fhr R RBE, xR BEEFABIE — b TN 5.8%. Hit
R, HELSENRERFYEBETARREERBEK. D L
%k, RESEBEIGLHA SR, SHFpiameE, SVBERME, A
RAFESZMN, WETHERBR.

B R X R MG AL -

1. AR S KERK, SFsaARnE. 2006 4, hPE—FRER
S BA %] 1608 12,376, th 2002 FEHK T 2 1%, BREX KR EH 5= 1i¥
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2. VB HED, @BERARE. BAXKKEREE, Wid
WD T RBISTH, BETEERE, $—PHBTEHEES .

3. MMM TR, AHREHREE. BAXBEBEAT NHRE
HWRTEHEWE, BT ARBANERKT. BBILHE, REENR
Wk RE— b 5 H AR B BRI M UMEE & EAN S BT, +
BT HRERIERE.

LHEVPE—ARKBEAERARX, RYPEMFREHAXALL—HRH
IR EXRKE. PEARESERELNRD, IERERE1E, #h
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ZaHM” MERN, EEFRERX—FNER.
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Unit 1

Background Information of the 10 ASEAN Countries

. Land Area . . GDP per capita| World .
Country | Capital (sgk'm) Population | Language(s) |Currency|National Flag (2007, in US$) | Ranking Religion(s)
Brunei (Bandar Seri . , | Bruneian o
D | Begawan 5,765 1370,100(2005)| Malay, English Dollar i 32,501 23 Islam
. Phnom 13,661,400 . g i
Cambodia Penh 181,035 (2005) Khmer Riel E 592 153 Buddhism
. 219,205,000 Bahasa . ey Islam, Christianity,
Indonesia | Jakarta | 1,890,754 (2005) Indonesia Rupiah ! 1,824 114 Buddhism, Hinduism
5,938,800
Lao PDR | Vientiane | 236,800 (2005) Lao Kip n 653 150 Buddhism
26,127,700 |Malay, English,[Malaysi ] Islam, Buddhism, Taoism,
Malaysia | "% | 330257 lay, English,Malaysiary - = 6,146 67 Slair, Buddhisin, Taoism
Lumpur (2005) | Chinese, Tamil | Ringgit | =——=—= Hinduism, Christianity
i 56,002,600 M Buddhism, Christianity,
Myanmar | T | 676577 Myanmar | Do R 239 173 uactsm anity.
Taw (2005) Kyat ) Islam
Filipino,
the 85,236,900
i 0,000 English, P 1,590 117 Christianity, Isl
Philippines Manila 300,00 (2005) g m 250 u stianity, Islam
Spanish .
English, Malay,
& & ¢ 4,198,000 M» r.w . Y Singapore| 3415 21 Buddhism, Christianity,
andarin, ,
mgApore | Singapore (2004) . Dollar Islam, Taoism, Hinduism
Tamil
64,763,000
Thailand | Bangkok | 513,254 (2005) Thai Baht 3,400 92 Buddhism, Islam
83,119,900 .
VietNam | HaNoi | 330,363 (2005) Vietnamese | Dong 809 141 Buddhism, Christianity
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The Association of Southeast Asian Nations (or ASEAN) was
established on 8 August, 1967 in Bangkok by the five original Member
Countries, namely, Indonesia, Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore,
and Thailand. Brunei Darussalam joined on 8 January 1984, Viet Nam on
28 July 1995, Lao PDR and Myanmar on 23 July 1997, and Cambodia on 30
April 1999.

As of 2006, the ASEAN region has a population of about 560
million, a total area of 4.5 million square kilometers, a combined gross
domestic product of almost US$ 1,100 billion, and a total trade of about
US$ 1,400 billion.

>P 1.2 Useful Links #8385 i&

hE P Ministry of Foreign Affairs, P. R. China
( M. http//www.fmprc.gov.cn )
XIS H B

Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade, Brunei Darussalam

( f¥5: http://www.mfa.govbr/)

RiBEIX SEERESERS

Ministry of Foreign Affairs & International Cooperation, Cambodia
( MG http://www.mfaic.gov.kh/ )

ENERFETSXER  Department of Foreign Affairs, Indonesia
( M. http://www.deplu.go.id/)

ZRIN TR Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Lao PDR

( M¥5: http://www.mofa.govla/ )

4 b v g Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Myanmar
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( Mus: http://www.mofa.gov.mm/ )
LRI S 28R Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malaysia
( ®35: hitp//wwwkingov.my/)

FERRIIZER Department of Foreign Affairs, the Philippines
( Muh: http://www.dfa.gov.ph/ )

Frhnig s 3B Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Singapore

( M3 http://www.mfa.gov.sg/ )

TR Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Thailand

( M35. hitp://www.mfa.go.th/ )

AN AR Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Viet Nam

( M. hitp://www.mofa.gov.vn/ )

FHEBBL ASEAN Secretariat

( B2G: http://www.aseansec.org/ )

> 1.3 Vocabulary i3

R EREE

Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)
KIBAFRX

Greater Mekong Sub-region (GMS)
TE—REEHAESK

China-ASEAN Free Trade Area (CAFTA)
FRE#BL

ASEAN Secretariat

B/\XPEEFRASALN

the 8th China-ASEAN Leaders’ Summit
(FE—RELEEFEEERHI)

Framework Agreement on Comprehensive Economic Cooperation
between China and ASEAN




RBOHFRS

TE—FRBEEHR X

(PESEEERNTSERNEBIKXFEXREEES

Joint Declaration of the Heads of State/Government of the ASEAN
and China on Strategic Partnership for Peace and Prosperity
(FE—RALELFSFERMUEDE S

Agreement on Trade in Goods of the Framework Agreement on
Comprehensive Economic Cooperation between China and ASEAN
(FE—RELEELFAFERMUS RBRYLEIIO

Agreement on Dispute Settlement Mechanism of the Framework
Agreement on Comprehensive Economic Cooperation between
China and ASEAN

(FE—RBAHESXRSEHIHI) .
Agreement on Trade in Service of the China-ASEAN Free Trade Area
(FEIEAHFEEEXD)

Treaty of Amity and Cooperation in Southeast Asia (TAC)

B R XEBITRI CAFTA Tariff Reduction Program

BYMRS Trade in Goods
BRERS Trade in Services

FIRMAAYLE  Dispute Settlement Mechanism
TE—FRERE+RILEEEITH

the 10 priority cooperation fields between China and ASEAN
w agriculture

FR& information and communications technology (ICT)
AAFFEAAL  human resources development

PUIEE S two-way investment

BRI R Mekong River Basin development

ZiE transport

BER energy

pgd culture

T3 tourism

NEDE public health
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D>p Section2 Performing

D>P 21 Dialogue Interpreting 3%

Directions: Listen to the dialogue and when it pauses, interpret what
each speaker has said. Take notes if necessary.-

P>
>

D>

A:

B:

A:

>

How do you like tropical fruits?

RIBERK, BB ER, DRELHFE. L1T, ETHRE
B, FRRPTERESE, RETIER.

You are quite familiar with these ASEAN tropical fruits. Can
you get them in your local market?

AR, ERTHRERNETHAEREREEKOARE, TWANKE
HREHE.

: Oh, that’s good. The economic and trade links between China

and ASEAN countries are closer nowadays.
R MRAGES? = ERREERAE 2005 87T T B, NTH
7E 2010 SERBSER P E—RBE AKX

: Yes, I have heard about that. And I also know that this

China-ASEAN Free Trade Area, upon its completion in 2010,
will become the 3rd largest Free Trade Area in the world, next
to the North America Free Trade Area and the EU.

. AKX ERERMAORREK, HiED 1812, HRAEMH,
XTI 18 1L P&

: No wonder that the whole world is now attaching great

importance to the progress of this free trade area.

BAZEA M NX/ B B X /G 5T 4E0R.

: In what aspects? Please be specific.

HUARANI BRI IR KRR FIE@. A 2005 FhESREGTEH

)

SR



..................

REECBILIR, KEMRERFUKRRSEEOZIEN, BIES
Hpy T 5 b th BB R E AU AR R BISRBR AR «

D> A: That’s really good news for us, right? Besides the trade in
commodities, are there any preferential policies for trade in
services?

> B: . BHHXAMRS RS WA 2007 FEIFHEER T, WHAB
RIS T EAFBRARAMEE. RIOTETHTUEITEHE
REEEFKEW, BT CABIFINS. Dok TEIEIXH L BRI R B
EREIMFNT . BEXREHAEEER, GRBE. g,
FIHFHSLFERARBRERZE.

P> A: Really? What areas are they interested in?

B> B: HABENUEHGREORIBEA. FB™L. HEHFFWEFBEX
B, RERS2FAXERBEEREIESPEREIIRE. £5
MBPEE, BRTWULBLEEOBEARMAIRS, ERTLE
SR ERWKXE, BT LOX R I RBK IR KRR,
R .

P> A: The construction of China-ASEAN Free Trade Area will
undoubtedly bring abundant business opportunities to both
sides. This will strengthen the business ties between China and
the ASEAN countries. -

> B: fRULBANT .

D>P 2.2 Paragraph Interpreting By 3B

Directions: Listen to the recording and interpret the paragraphs that
you have heard. Take notes if necessary.
Paragraph 1

On behalf of the Philippines Embassy in Beijing, let me welcome you
to this Briefing® on Philippine Investment Policy and Environment. This
activity is timely in view of the increasing interdependence of trade and
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investment between the Philippines and China, as well as with the rest
of the Southeast Asian countries.

For the first six months of 2005, China was the third largest trading
partner of the Philippines (next to Japan and the US). Bilateral trade
between our two countries amounted tol6! US $3.16 billion, accounting for
7.71% of the Philippines’ total external trade for 2005. The export volume
to China increased from US $1.05 billion in 2004 to US $1.82 billion in 2005
or 73.42%, making China the fourth largest export market after Japan, US
and the Netherlands. On the other hand, China ranked as the Philippines’
fifth largest supplier of imports in 2005.

(¥93% H 2005 5% 10 A 20 B RBERERENES B TE—FR R
K& R RSN < LB
Paragraph 2

The ASEAN-China Free Trade Area had established many “firsts”,
being China’s first ever free trade area (FTA), and ASEAN’s first with a
dialogue partner. What we have in our hands is a winning formula for all
members. The potential benefits are immense. The FTA, when completed
will include services, trade and investment, and would be the largest in
the world, boasting 1.7 billion consumers. It will has a combined GDP of
US $2 trillion, and total international trade of US $1.23 trillion, and it is set
to bring about significant benefits both to ASEAN and to China. As our
economies progress and the quality of life increases, our people will
increasingly demand high-value services such as better education and
healthcare. The trio of liberalization agreements in goods, services and
investment will open new doors for businesses in the region.

(FEEFMEE TRRKYLEES R PE— AR SERELTRER
ERBGD
Paragraph 3

UK ROE 4B, 2004 41 H, RESRALHET “2LHKk




